Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)

From: Rob Clapp <rob@cancanwonderland.com>
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 11:13 AM

To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Re: 700 Minnehaha Ave E.Clapp Ltr.9-18-20

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Hi Joanna,
We are planning to just complete the corrective action list and get sign offs from the various inspectors.

On Tue, Oct 6, 2020 at 12:15 PM Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Hi Rob,

Sorry | missed your call, we're in hearings. Can you fill me in more as to what’s going on why you’re withdrawing your
appeal?

Did you speak to Mr. Ubl?

Thank you,

Joanna

Joanna Zimny

Executive Assistant

City Council Legislative Hearings
15 W. Kellogg Blvd - Suite 310

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8515

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

i% Flease consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Rob Clapp <rob@cancanwonderland.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 11:54 AM

To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Re: 700 Minnehaha Ave E.Clapp Ltr.9-18-20

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Hi Joanna,

| am writing to cancel our scheduled hearing today regarding this matter.

Best,

On Fri, Sep 18, 2020 at 10:27 AM Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Attached please find a letter regarding the above matter.

Thank you,

Joanna

Joanna Zimny

Executive Assistant

City Council Legislative Hearings
15 W. Kellogg Blvd - Suite 310

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8515

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America
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